Revised
CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, January 31,2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

10.

11.
12,

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner
b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).
c. Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Next meeting is scheduled for February 9, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.
2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Report on the January 18, 2017 meeting
3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting to be determined
4.) BOE Financial Committee — Report on the January 31, 2017 meeting
5.) BOE Communication Committee — Report on the January 31, 2017 meeting

PRESENTATIONS:

a. BoardDocs

b. New Course Proposals
c. Budget Presentation

CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of January 17, 2017 Regular Meeting
b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:
a. Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — December 2016

b. Approval of Claims Quarterly Report for October, November, & December 2016
c. Approval of New Course Proposal: Computer Essentials

d. Approval of New Course Proposal: Career Essentials

e. Approval of New Course Proposal: Foundations of Sports Management

f. Approval of Extra Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a. Director of Business Services

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
1.)  Focus School Designation updates

c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction

d. Director of Special Education

e. Superintendent

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT



Ha

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, January 17, 2017at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Tuesday, January 17, 2017 at the Kaufman Center,
1Valley View Drive, Cortland, New York.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Christine Gregory, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Judith Murphy, Mr.
Peter Rogoff and Ms. Alane Van Donsel
Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services; Dr. Jeff Craig, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction; Ms. Kimberly
Vile, Director of Business Service; School and Community Members; and Ms. Alicia Zupancic, Clerk

1. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
At this time, Alan Pole and Bill Silky, Consultants with Castallo and Silky LLC-Education consultants
presented how they would conduct a Building Utilization Study for our district and what information that
study would provide to the district and the Board.

There was a 15 minute recess from 6:15 — 6:30 p.m.

2. COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner — None

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).

There were no requests to address the Board.

¢. Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Commiittee — Report on January 4 & 12, 2017 meetings

The Policy Committee has gone through the 8000’s and at this point need to go back over some policies
that there are questions on.

2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting is scheduled for January 18, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting to be determined
4.) BOE Financial Committee — Next meeting is scheduled for January 24, 2017 at 5:45 p.m.

5.) BOE Communication Committee — Next meeting TBD

3. PRESENTATIONS:
a. Budget Presentation
Kimberly Vile shared a budget presentation with the Board.

4. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of December 13, 2016 Regular Meeting
b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
607002497, 607002498, 607002503, 610339634, 610340630, 607000770, 607001167, 607002038,
607002279, 607001822, 610316631, 607000463, 607002280, 610328934, 607002636, 610305510,



Board of Education Meeting — January 17,2017 Page 2

607002488, 610308397, 607001827, 607002416, 607002496, 607002489, 607000464, 607002620,
607002638, 607002281, 610362340, 610342280, 610308256, 607000612, 610394529, 610374601,
610286429, 607002628, 607002429, 607001145, 610391099, 607002082, 607001824, 607002433,
607002342, 607001730, 607002240, 607002490, 610308249, 610384726, 607000499, 610366226,
610375506, 607002666, 610308396, 610329392, 607001694, 610350601, 607000275, 607002634,
610261568, 607002392, 607002633, 610298182, 610358577, 610317783, 607000303, 610273148,
607002432, 607000989, 610363271, 607000448
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Consent
Items as presented.

Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

5. OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.

6. NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — November 2016
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve Financial
Reports dated November 2016 as presented.

Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Acceptance of 2™ Reading of Policy #7515 Head Lice
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to accept the 2™
Reading of Policy #7515 Head Lice as presented.

Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: Q: Is there follow up the next
day that treatment has been started? A: Yes. Q: Is staff notified that a student in their classroom
has head lice? A: Will get answer.

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Field Placement Agreement: Grand Canyon University
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Field
Placement Agreement between Cortland Enlarged City School District and Grand Canyon

University as presented.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: Q: Is this request from Grand
Canyon similar to when you have agreements with SUNY Cortland? A: Yes, this became due to a
request from someone with interest here.

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

Acceptance of Cooperative Purchasing Agreement

To participate in cooperative bids for the purchase of various supplies, services, materials and
equipment, as Advertised by and awarded by the Clarkstown Central School District acting as the
Lead Agency, as provided by General Municipal Law Section 119-0 and,

WHEREAS, each BOARD retains the legal authority to contract with the successful Vendor(s) and
shall not be bound by purchase contracts or other agreements made by the other BOARD(S),
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the BOARD OF EDUCATION of Cortland Enlarged City School District
hereby agrees to participate with the attached named school districts in such cooperative bids.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: Good idea! Good job Kim!

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

Acceptance of Board Member Resignation
RESOLVED to accept the resignation of John Natoli as a Board member effective December 31,
2016.



Board of Education Meeting — January 17, 2017 Page 3

f.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: Accept with regret.
Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Extended Field Trip — Capital Building, Albany, New York
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, to approve the extended field trip
to the capital building in Albany, New York, as presented.

Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No—- 0. Motion Carried.

Appointment of Board of Registration and Election Inspectors as Presented for the Budget Vote
and Election May 16, 2017
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, to approve the appointment of the
Board of Registration and Election Inspectors for the Budget Vote and Election May 16, 2017 as
presented.

Moved by Ms. Van Donsel, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No- 0. Motion Carried.

Us PERSONNEL ACTION:

a.

Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Resignations and Leaves as presented on Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.85,

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: Accept Anne Wingard’s
retirement with deep regret.

Final Vote: Yes— 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1201 and
1202.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedule of
Appointment 2449,

Moved by Ms, Griffin, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Tenure Recommendation
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Tenure

appointment as presented on Schedule of Appointment 2448.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

8. LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a.

b.

2)

C.

Director of Business Services —
Ms. Vile asked the Board members to take a close look at the financial face feet.

Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services —
Ms. Riley shared the parent letter regarding The Family Engagement Survey that went home and
explained the benefits and timeline of the survey with the Board.
The state will be reviewing the Junior Senior High School in February as part of the Focus review.
Feedback will be given to the Board on February 28.

Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction



Board of Education Meeting — January 17, 2017 Page 4

10.

11,

12.

1.)  Mr. Craig will be bring three new course proposals to the Board meeting on January 24 along with
members from the Business department to present them.

d. Director of Special Education — The Director of Special Education was unable to attend this meeting,.

e. Superintendent -
1.)  Mr. Martin will have an update at the next Board meeting regarding the EPC. At this time the district
has a reduction of 74% of kilowatts used.
2.)  Mr. Hoose discussed the grading policy changes at the Junior Senior High School.

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES - Lots of basketball games.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW —

Ms. Davis-Howard asked the other Board members what they would like to do with the open seat on the
Board. She said there are three options: 1. Not fill the position; 2. If there was a person who ran for the Board
in the last election but was not voted in, ask that person to take the seat; 3. Appoint someone that is interested.
The Board decided to appoint someone that is interested and were asked to have interested candidates contact
the District Clerk by January 31, 2017 and the person selected will be appointed on February 14, 2017.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, Ms. Davis-Howard called for an
Executive Session at 7:35 p.m. to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular
person.

Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

The Executive Session adjourned at 8:11 p.m..

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes— 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms#Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the regular
meeting at 8:11 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes—6, No - 0. Motion Carried.



spuny diysJe|oyos [ 10} Juncaoe sbuines] eva'vzl 3 OLL MON Spun4 a1qnd]

:pung }sniy 3jqepuadxy
sjuswded Jyouaq aaiojdwa pue (josAed Buipnious ‘pun4 >ocmhm< 2y} wou sjuswAied jje 1o} pasn| €02'0SS $ mmmsO:mm;oE&. mﬂowco [ensswwo)
JUNODJE SiY) WO USKUM 3B SHO8YD ON 'slisodap ysed pajejal Aouoby 1oy pasn| 07822 ) 11 Bunjosy) spuny onqng
:pung Kouaby
991A13S 1q8p pue sainypuadxa |eyded Joj pasn aq o} Spaedosd PUOG/NY|E J0j Juncode o} pasn| Z1L6' Lzl ¥ $ mmm;oam._o_zn:. VAW [EDUBWIWOD SPUn dijqnd|
:JUNOJJY pund aJIABS 1gag
s(iiq 1alosd jendeo m:_>mn 10} pasnl 921 [3 mmch.MmhoSn_ﬂ m:_xomco elsawwo|
JJUN0JYJY pund jeiden
sjels) - pund piy [e1oadg ayj woyy sjuswded je Joj pasn| 555602 $ mmmco:mm&s_n__, Jsasap] /m Sunjoayg |esuswwog) |
-JunoJJy pung piy |e1oadg
puNJ youN [00Y3S oY) Woy SJUBWAE [|B 10} pasn] evS'Sez § |_eseypuebiopdr] iSaisju) /m bunpeyd [Eolewwon
JUNoSJe SIy} WOy USHLIM 818 SY23YD O ‘pund youn jooyos Jo sydiesal Aiiep jie Joj pasn| Z66'cey 3 oLl Bunoayd spung oigngd
— 1SjUNoIIy pund youn jooydss
anasay Jieday| gvr/'99. $ il PININ sBAg Jadng
aAIasay uonesuadwo) ,SIUOM| 081 vZE [ a1l PININ SBAS Jodng
aniasay Auigen| 1610 $ oLl PINW SBAS Jadng
anasay |eyde)| g06°282°2 $ oLl DINW SBAg Jadng
aAIasay Wauag asaAojdwg parudoy| €61 996 $ RIMN PINWN SPAS Jadng
8AI9S3Y UeIOiaD Xel | 9LE'ZL0'L $ OLL PN SBAS Jadng
anJasay aoueinsu|| 5g6'zre ¢ 11 PININ SBAS Jadng
anIasay JuswAoidwaun| 9ge’zve [ ol PININ SBAg 1adng
anIesaYy uawalloy| YBB'SEE | $ oLl DINI SBAg 1adng
suonoay|oo xej Apadoud Joj pasn| GvS'v.6 $ oLl Bupioaud sedng
pund WO '8 pun4 jejauas) auj woJy sjuawaied e 1o} pasn| 898°SZE ¢ | aseypuebiowgr Bunpay) [enseuwiuo)
JUNOJJE SIY} WOl USNILM dJe SHO3UD ON ‘spsodap Ysed pajejal pund [eiauas) Joj pasn| /88°6S $ RYINY Bupjoay) spung ongnd
:SJUN0IIY pund |erauac)
JUNOJJE SIY} WOY USJUM BB SHD3YD ON JUNIJE JIsodap JOUUBdS 3oayd aoyjo oulsial| 8sy'z/y $ | aseypuebiowdr bunjosyn
SAN woyj spuni| 0/2'09€'L $ | sseyguebiowdr sbuines
‘MOjaq pejou sjunodoe aARJadsal ay) 0} SPUN) SIBJSUBL JOLISIP Y| JOLISIP SUR OJUY BUILLGD SPUNY SAN |IE 10} P05 JUNOJOE U saiinbas SAN
NOLLdROS3a JONVIVEa X008 YINVE 3dAL anNnd
INNOJJV INNOJJV
9102/bEMTH JO Se
1H0d3Y INJWLSIANI




859'SLL'L pung adjaeg 199Q

(z68'02€'L)  %¥ anoqe (1191430)/SN1NNS
s/0'e86'L  (126png L1/9L0Z %Y) IDONVIVE ANNA XVIN

621299 asuejeg pun4 paubisseun

6L1°6GE°L  @oueleq puny Peld}SaN-SaAIasaY Hssa)

8V.°99L sijeday 10§ aAI9SY

906'282' ansosey [eydes

£6L°096 sjyauag sakojdwg Joj BAIaSaY

91£°CL0'L {elofues Xe] 10} 3A1aSaY

S86°Zv2 3JuUrINSU| JOJ DAIISIY

LS1 8¢ Alger Joj aasasay

£ T SUORNQLRUOY) JUSWAIRAY 10} IAIISAY

95 Lpe uawlojdwaup 10} IAIBSIY

(111 27 X4 *dwoy SsIaNIONL 10} IAIBSIY

SaouBIqUINOUT 10} BAI9SAY :(SST)

000°'00S asuejeg pung pajeudosddy :(SS3T)
862'125'8 L10Z 0€ INNC ‘JONVIVE ANNS

595'660°9p SIAINVHEWNINI SN1d SASNIAX3I TYNLIV :SST1T

048'c86'vY FNNIAY A3LI33roNd :aav

£66'9€9°6 910Z ‘t AINr ‘IONVIVE NN

9L/LERL 40 SY

asuejeg pung

£v6'208°C 805°L09°6Y 129'0¢ G95'660°0F  188'9.5°6¥ TvioL
964'604 98.'€62 98.'8bL 682'881 000°GYL 0066Y  SHIISNVHL ANNIHIALNI
000°0LE 9v9'608'S 9v9'66¥'c  9Y9'608'C 0026V 30IAN3AA 1830
£20'809 12215921 (160°c59) 8YO'er0'ZL 2ZL8'POE'EL 0006V SLI43INTE ITA0TINT
199 £9.'c (009't) zoL'e £9€'8 1885V S3008 SNVAL
988'09 z18'021L 0zL 126'65 260021 0esSvY 39VHVO
106'L¥2 $60'PEL'L (259°1L5) £61°088 ov.'G8L’L 0LSSY NOILV.LHOdSNYXL
162'222 265°'LE9 (000‘s2) 108°60¥ 265299 G582V DILSVIOHOSHILNI
osi'ze 808212 004t 859'G81 801112 0s82v HVINOIHHND-0D
2z'ei £81'S0¥ (000's2) 9G2'€6€ £8¥°0EY cz8zv HINHOM TVIDO0S
£95'0S 182'22¢ 1 7N VI A L82'128 028z TVOIDOTOHOAS
0.9°L€ 891°252 86¥'022 891252 SL82v DILSONOVIQMHLIVAH
oL9'sz ZL1'Z0v (0s2'v1) 295'8/€ 226'9LY oLgzy IONVAIND
06¢£'02 £81°'92L 9026 ¥62'501 116911 s082v JONVANILLY
¥.v'96 186°'0ES°L zis'ozt SLS'PEP'L  SLLOLY'L 0£92v LSNI "LSSY H31NdWOD
v8L'LL 965821 1182y zis'oLL Gz/'08 0292V AL
£92'/8 0£9'2LL 8.5'061 99€'6.9 250°295 o192y AMVHEI1 TOOHDS
00s 90¢c'opL (FLv'201) 908'stl 02.'ese oeezv TOOHOS YIWNNS
196'Y 000°6.8 (000'ss) ££0'0.8 000°0£6 08zzv NOILYONA3 "200
8667V 00s°L9 00519 20s'0L = £szzv AdVHIHL TVOISAHd
b6 €82°111 9e8°'L0L £82Z°'LiL 2522V  AdVHIHL TYNOILYANDD0
yov's 128'191 00S L9951 LIE'LOL Lsz2v AdVH3IHL HO33dS
099222 286'800'9 (688'vee) 12e'982's  L/8'€E2'9 oszzv NOILYONA3 93dS
605°'95S £59'18¥°2L (vsz'Le) £pL'S26'LL  L06°8BLS'ZL ooLzy ONIHOVAL
ovo'vve £v9'650'C €12'L8 ¥09'c48°L  OEV'2L6'L 0002V NOISIAY3dANS
OEP'LE oov'iLey 0.6'68€ oor'1zy 006LY SW3 L1 vi03dsS
098's0¢ 616'619'C £16°089 650'PLE'E  900'6£6'C 009LY SONAYS TVHINID
865°'€9 62£'961 1€L'26 62€'951 oovLv TINNOSY3d
098'v8 £0L'vop (290°'06) £V2'6.E 691095 00ELY ‘wav 'snd
96562 0L9'6£Z 20¥'s vL0'0L2 £02've2 00ZLY wav "IN30
$E1'0Z 0£L'6Y 9z1°0t 16562 P09'6E 000LY a3 40 ‘ag
+¥3ANN  ZisLangrav  ;1-910Z alvaol Li/9lL 139ang mzoF<_Eoz&<_
(a3g3aox3) LWLISOrav _ yviA
9.1°009'sy - 0.8'c86'vy  188'0.S'6Y VLOL
000°00S 000°00S 000°005 FONVIVE ANN4 ddV
LLL'9L6°E S3AYISTY
(gog‘oLL) 9/1°00L‘S - 0/8'€86'vy  9/1'00L'SP IVLOL
z z 00/SY  SHIASNVHL ANNIAHILNI
(000's2) 000°'s2L - 000'0S 000's21 009vY avoigan
(86€'1L) 902'606°02 = 809'/£8°0Z 902'606'9Z 000EY div $3008/aIv 3LVLS
(89g°vE) £00°66S 2 SEY'PAS £00'665 0022V SNO3NYTI3OSIN
L0.'021 005'9 - Loz'z2L 005°9 0092v A1enooay SoUBMBUY 0N 40 FTVS
(szo‘ol) 0SL.'vS o T 0SL'%S 00¥2v SINIY/LSTHIINI
(508°'22) G8.'851L 2 086'SEl G8.'8G1 00ELY SOAS Y04 3DHVHO
(L12'E2) ZeB'gvZ LL & LZL'EZT'LL  ZEGOVT'LL 000LY S3AXV.L
(q3aNn)  ZusiLangrav 21910z pajafoid  ZiL/9L 139ANA INNIAIY
+03a330X3 Lwisnrav
9L/LERL 40 SV

9102 AN3 HY3A LV SISATYNY IONV1vE ANNS



Wy abey 21L0Z/ELIL0
§0°825°259'02 S6°L¥9'LbY'YT 00°921'001°SY 000 00'9.1°001'SH sjej0] puelo

50°825'299'0Z S6°Ly9' LvY'vT 00'921°00L'SY 000 00'921°004'SY :s|moy v

9'595'€0L v ey’ 00000521 000 00°000'sZ1 IONVLSISSV AIvIIaInW 10SF v
00°¥£G'L- 00°ES'L 000 000 000 div 3LVLS ¥3H10 882E V
00°€zz'ey 000 00'€zZe'sy 000 00'€ZZ 8P aiv UYMAUVHAYYMLIOS Z9CEV
00°'€€0'LLL 00°0Z¥'6€ 00°€sP'0LZ 000 00'€St'0LZ SHOOogLX3L 09ZE v
00°008°290'Z 000 00°008'290'2 000 00°008°290°Z av s3o09 gorev
$GEYL 166" ¥G'EP2°'15S 000 000 000 INVHD 1A T2OIEY
18 ¥Y9°6e6'e- 18°vv9'S86'C 000 000 000 aiv A¥31101 201V
6Z'691'89¢e- S2'600'261'1 00 +¥8'806 000 00'¥¥8'806 div 1S02 $S30X3 0 T0IE VY
¥1°1€8'088'1.2 9Z'¥50'282'1L 00988'€/9'€2 000 00'988'€29'€Z VINWHO04 JISve 10lE vV
00°000'001 000 00°000°001 000 00°000'001 S3INNIAIY ANNFYILNI 108¢ V
00°€00°20L 000 00°€00°20L 000 00°€00°201 (AJ193dS)SINNAAIY GIHISSYIONN 0IZv
00°005'9 00°005'8 00°000'S! 000 00°000'G1 SNOILYNOQ NV S1419 S0V
$Z'6€6'0F 92°090°65 00°000°'001 000 00°000'00¢ (Ad123dS) SANNI3Y ¥IHLO E0L2V
ov'v/8°'TiE- - OvpI8' vy 00°000°2€E1 000 00°000°ZEL $3008 - SHVIA YOINd AONN43Y 102 v
00°000'0S1 000 00°000°0St 000 00°000'051 BNITY ONYA 4 18Vd J¥vIIa3InN 0072V
96'62L- 96'621 000 000 000 SSO1 404 NOILLYSNIdWNOD ¥IHLO 0692
65'666'921- $5'666'921 000 000 000 SARIIAODIYH FONVUNSNI 089¢ v
00'9vt'g 004§ 00°00S'9 000 00°005'9 TVIHILYIN SSIDXIIAVHIS 40 STTIVS 059¢ v
00052 000 00052 000 00052 SNOISSINNOD o5ve
00'S22 00522 007005 000 00°00S TYNAIAIONI LNSWIND3 40 Tv.INIY Pivev
0000521 00°005'Z 00°000'S1 000 00°000'S1 $3009 ALY3dONd TvIY TVANIY (X747
00°155'9- 00°150'02 00°00S'EL 000 00°00G'EL IVNAINANI AL¥IJOYd TvIY TVLINTIY o1vev
19°90¥°LL £CE66°2 00°000°'GZ 000 00000's2 SONINYVY3 ANY LSIHALNI [N ZAY
00'vEY'8L 000 00°vEY'8L 000 00'vEY'8L 10181810 ¥IHLO SIDINYIS HLIVIH 08cc v
00°00¢ 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€ $30208 ¥O4 A3AINOUd SIDINYIS StZe v
00°000'08 000 00°000°'08 000 00°000'08 S1OIY1SIA ¥3IHLO LINL TOOHIS AVG 0gcc v
8v°'182's- 8v'182'8 000 000 000 INIANLS NON-SNVYHL HO4 SIOUVHD o6V V
000512 00°0s8 00°000'Ct 000 00°000'€l SIDNNYIS YO SADUVHD ¥IHLO BBV vV
00°L21 00°628'L 00°000' 000 00°000'Z S1N3A3 ¥IHLO-SNOISSINGY (7528
0c'8ze'} 011291 00°000'c 000 00000°€ TIVELIISYE-SNOISSINGY (WET A
00082 00022'S 00°000't 000 007000t TIVELO04-NOISSINGY [[[82%%
00°'1S0'ElL 000 00°150°E1 000 00'LG0'EL STIVYNAIAIGNT NOILINL TOOHDS HINWNNS T4 ]
000¥2'Z 00092'22 00°000'SZ 000 00°000'62 IYNAIAIANT NOLLINL TOOHDS Avd oiET v
6890 bvy 90'LES'SY 00°000'06 000 00°000'06 ALY3dO¥d 3N SAILTYNId B LSIHALNI 0601 v
50'86.'259'2- 50°'864'259'2 000 000 000 INIWIASHNBWIIY 43113 XVL TOOHIS g30I v
8/ze8'ey Zz'I91'20L 00°000'051 000 00°000'051 SAXVL 40 NI SINIWAVY ¥IHLO 1801 V
20°212'€99'2 86 VLL'EVE VL 00'2£6'900°21 000 00°'2£6'900°2L SIXVL ALYIJONd TvIY 1001 V
aNuaAay paulesun  pawiey anuAAY jebpng pasinay sjusunsnipy 1ebpng uonduasag junosdy

ISIAN

910Z/1LE/ZL O1 9102/L/L woi4 Hoday snjejg anusasy
STOOHIS ALID AIDUVINI ANV1ILIOD



il abed L10Z/EL/L0
00'000°2 000 000 0070002 000 00°000°Z SIAXVL ALH3dOUd TVIY NO ONN43IY 1961
00°00S'L 00’0 00°0 00°00S't 00°0 00°00S°L SWIVTO '8 SINJWOane 0e6l
09'v69'vL 00°0 ot'soc'o6L 00°000'50Z 00°0 00°000°50Z FONVUNSNI QILVOOTIVNN 0i61
Z5°658°50¢ $2°569'98°L vz voceLzs't 00°616'619°¢C 00°£16'089 00°900'6£6'Z 9
§2°885°2¢ 8L°SYB°LLZ 29°595°681 00°000°00S 00°000°005 00'0 ONISSIO0Ud YLVA TVHINID 0891
1Z°1£5'6E SP'208°252 ¥e'0z0'Zvy 00°¥58'8€L ooeLL'0L 00°}+1°809 1NVd 40 JONVNILNIVIN 1291
95°6€L'€EZ 10°285°156 £Y82L'S61°L 005904852 00°002'0S 00°598'0£€°Z 1NVid 40 NOLLYM3dO 0z9}
$Z°'865°¢€9 05°188°LS 9z 6v8°0Y 00°62¢'9S1 00°0 00°6Z£ 9S1 143
yZ'86S'ce zTesv'le s iIpz'se 00°62¢'901 00°0 00°62¢£'901 TINNOSY3d oevL
00°000°0¢ 8Z°Z6E'pL L L09's 00°000°0S 00°0 00°000°0S wvoal ozvi
vv'098'v8 vi-zoe'sst SH'Ov6 061 €0°C0L vV 16°190°96- 00°591°095 €l
00°L9v'y 00°995°L 00°25L'1 00°06.'ct 00°066 00°008°Z) HOL33TI00 XVL oeetl
00°'pE6't 60'822'9¢ v6°192'9¢ €0°9.26'9L £0°0vL'L 00°v£Z'sL URINSYIIL szel
00°00¥'Z1 00°526°8Z 00'529°81 00°000°09 00°0 00°000°09 ONLLIGNY ozesr
¥¥'650°y9 S0'€£0°'S41 LS ovZ'velL 00°6EL'ELE 00°262'86- 00'1EL'ZLY NOILLVYLSININGY SSANISNG ol
16'565'62 zZLees'10) 15°08p'801L 0Z'019'6£2 0z 20%'s 00°€0Z'vEZ (44
26°565'62 TLeEs' Lot 15°08'801 0Z°019°6€2 0z'L0v's 00°0Z'vE2 YOLVULSININGY TOOHOS 43IHD ovzi
89°¢€L'9Z £8°686'C 06°909'02 tv'0cL'cy wozi'ol 00°¥09°6E 113
00°0SZ°9 00°0 00°0 00°0SZ‘9 00°0 00°0sz‘e ONILIIN 10141810 0903
00°009 26'661°1 €0°00Z°t 00°000°c 00°0 00°000°c MY3T1D LoRILSIa ovoL
89°€8Z°61 98°682°1 28°90v'61 v oshior ozi‘ol 00°vsE'0e NOLLYONA3 40 Qyvoa oLotL
djqepeAy pasaquinauy pasuadxgy 3abpng ‘lpy sjusunsnipy jobpng uonduasag UnoIIY

1S|

910Z/1€/Z1 01 9102/1/L woi4 uonouny Ag poday Liewwing smeyg uonendorddy

STOOHJS ALID GIOUVINT ANVILYOD



A abey Z102/ELL0
v6'125°151 Iv°'815'204'1 69°ZLV'ELLY 0Lelz'TLET 01°19z'64€ 00°256°250°'2 9z
Wiv'e6 6£°294°299 1eSvE'eLL 11°286'08S"} zig'oTs 00°SZL'0LY'S NOILONULSNI GILSISSV ¥ LNdWOD 0€£9z
20'v82°2) 8e°Z¥0'LS 68°69.'ES ¥£°96S°821 ve're'Ly 00'szL'08 NOISIATT31 TVYNOLLYDNA3 0z9z
op'£9Z'Le 0.'80£°88¢ 6v°250°28Z §9°629'C1L $9°225°0S1 007250295 TVASIACIONY ® AYVHEIT TOOHDS 0t9z
00°00S 000 29°'508'stl z9'soe'svl 8e'viv'L01- 00°0Z2'cSZ £z
00°00S 00°0 29°508'svi zosoc'ovl 8e'viv'L01- 00°0Z2'eST STOOHIS TVIOIdS-ONIHOVIL 0EeT
01°9.%'28Z 66°68E°68Y'Y 0569 1¥'T 65'5€9'81Z°2 1v°688'21Z- 00°525'9¢EP°L b4
0Z°L96'¢ 89°610°22S Ziero'sre 00°000'5.8 00°000'SS- 00°000'0£6 NOLLYDONA3 TYNOLLYdNO20 [11: 144
60°866'tY 000 16°105'91 00°005°19 00°005°19 000 €5z
s9°9vd'e $9°1£€°29 LLYOS'VE 00°€8Z°¢LE 00'0 00°€8Z°tLL AdVYHIHL TYNOILYdNO20 Zsee
£8°€0b'S z8'596'Z01 SE'105°cS 00°128'191 00°00S 00°12£°19% AdVH3IHL HO33dS 12744
££°099°2Z2 §8'720°26L° 11°8v2'686'L 65°186'800'9 1+°688°vTZ- 00°128'c€Z'9 NGVSIA /M SINIANLS-SWVHOOUd 0sze
6£°60S°9SS 9P 192" 2YS L 69°18E° 28"V ¥5'259°18Y°C1 ov'yse'Le- 00°20681S°T) 12
6£°605'9SS v 19LLYS'L 69°18¢'2LE'Y v52s9Iev'Tt ot'ysz'Le- 00°206°815°Z} TOOHIS YVTINOIAY-ONIHOVIL 113}
SL°6E0°'¥YC SZ°0¥0°9E6 t¥°c95'6.8 YEve'650°T el 00°0E¥°ZL6°} 0z
92°11£°801 76°5£8°99 7T'268'vS 00°000'0£2 00°000°sZ1 00°000's0t NOLLONYULSNIFONINIVYL IDIAYISNI 0L02
81°8€Z°0¢ 1£°69Y'28L v8'956°LYL 6£°v99'095°L 8£°526'vZ 00'689's€S°L TOOHIS YV INOIU-NOISIANNILNS 0z0z
12°689'50L 96'vEL'98 8EVSL'9L 50626892 $6°192'29- 00°L¥L'LEE NOISIAYI4NS ? 73A3A NNTNORNND ooz
9Z0et'1€ 65'862°611 SiHLL'oLz 00°009°1Z¢ 00’0 00°00p°1Z¥ 6t
000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ SIASNAIX3 TviidvD S30908 €868
99°6eZ'¢cL 65°86L'6L1 §1°598'6L 00°006'Z1LZ 00°000°0¢ 00006°z81 S1S09 IALLVMLSININGY S3009 1861
a|qepeay palsequinouy pasuadx3 196png ‘lpy syuaunsnipy yabpng uondussag jJunoady

ISIAN

910Z/LE/TI 01 9102/}/L wos4 uonoung Ag poday Arewwng snieig uoneudosddy

STOOHOS ALID A3DYUVINT ANVILYOD



yIe L10Z/ELILO
000 00°SZZ'IIS'T 00°522'909 00°0SY'2LL'E 00°0 00°0S¥°2LiL‘E NOILONYLSNOD - 3DIAN3S 1830 1126
12°€10'809 56°260'018'9 18°6v5°'222°S £0'1ZL'159'C) 16°060'¢S9- 00°Z18'v0E L 06
eL/1zL'08 09°109°98p 19'920'66 00°00%'9c9 00°051°98- 0070S5'Z22 Y3IHIO 6806
02°808'9tt 00°10P'6ZE’e 0£°208°5£9'c 00°ZL0ZIP'L 00°000°0Z1" 00°Z10°ZES L SNI TVLIN3A 2 TvIIQ3IW “TVLIdSOH 0906
00°000°01 9.°251° vz Lv8'L 00°000°0Z 000 00°000°0Z FONVUNSNI LNINAOTJININN 0506
€o'v6z'lL 08°2v0'L4 0Z°0v6°602 €0°282'zZT 26'S9¢E' LY 00°8¥9°69Z NOLLYSNIdINOD .SHINHOM 006
11°959'cS 61'v68°086 y'szZLZS9 00°229°269°} 00°54- 00252269} ALRIND3S TVIO0S 0£06
L18°¥ES°1e 00°000°000°2 18°'ve0'te- 0070050002 00°005'662- 00°00000€°Z INIFWIHILIY SHIHOVIL 0206
21°150'vT 000 €8°Z6L'CY9 00°058°299 00°000°00})- 00°0S8°292 ANTIWNIULIY FLVIS 0106
0g"L¥v'60¢ Z9'18p'8SY ov.'o6y 6£°699'852'1 19°1£5'sS- 00°10Z'VIE‘L 1]
00°199 0z'198°L ogovz'L 00°€92'¢ 007009t~ 00°c9¢’8 $3008 WOU4 NOLLY.LHOJdSNVL 1855
$5°588°'09 8LZ81'€T 16°ev2'9e €z ZIB'0Z) €T0TL 00°260°0Z1 ONIOTNE 3DVUVYD 0£sS
92°006°2v2 voLev'eey 92°552'25% 91°¥60'VEL'L v8°159°18- 00°9v2's8L°L NOLLVIMOdSNVYL 1O1SIa 01SS
66°00t°¢6€ $6°968°C60°) 06'5v8'9.8 E8°EVI'PIET L1'Eva'es- 00°286°21¥'T 8z
£VI6L°L22 96°5Z2°zZEL 19°v25°L12 00°265°2¢£9 00°000°sZ- 00°265°299 THOS 9FY-SOUTTHLY TOHISUILNI 5582
1431 ¥+ 86°'v8Y'801 88°ZLL 2L 00°808°212 007002t 00°80L°442 THOS 9IU-ALLOV ¥V INORRIND-0D 0S8Z
0z'222°T) 82218192 25°828'1E1L 00°£8Y°s0Y 00°000'62- oo'csv'oty TOOHIS 9FU-OAUS HUOM TVIDO0S °74:74
¥5°295'0S LL199'2L1 69°905°66 00282128 00°0 00°282'22¢8 TOOHIS 93U-JAYUS TVIIDOTOHIASH 0z8z
92°699'L¢ €1'658'621 L1'6£9'06 00°891°Z5Z 000 00891252 TOOHIS YV INOIU-SIADIANIS HLTVIH :13:14
8Z°019'€Z Ly'v8s'lTe 19°226'0S1 L AN A v9'6vL'vi- 00°226'9LY TOOHOIS ¥V INDIN-IONVAIND [114:14
$9'68¢£'02 SE°261°98 81°965'6Y weaL‘szL 1v°902'6 00°226°9LL TOOHOS UVINOIAY-IONVANILLY $S082
a|qepeay pasaquinaug pasuadxg yobpng ‘Ipy sjuaunsnipy y2bpng uonduasag unoady

1=

9102/1£/21 0L 9102/}/L Wwoi4 uonound Ag poday Arewwng smeyg uoneudosddy

STOOHIS ALID A3IDYVINI ANVILHOD



»Iy afey ZL0ZELIL0

STEV6'20S'E .aﬂ.mmo.m 16'9Z ZY'605'y8L 61 18°205°209'6Y 28'029'0¢ 00°288°'9.2S°6Y s[ejo puesg

SZT'EY6'L0S'C 0Z'S50'G16'9Z Zy'60s'v8L sl 18°205°209'6Y 18°029'0¢ 00°288'945'6Y :s[ejoly pung

0v'96%'501 000 62°682°881 69'682'€6Z 69°682'av| 00°000'St’L 66

0t"96%'S0L 00°0 0z°991°'sZ1 09°299'0¢Z 09°z99°0E1 00'000°00} TV1dYO O1 ¥3ASNVNL 0566

000 000 60°cZLe9 60°€ZL'E9 60°cZi'8L 00°000'SY arv vid3dsS OL ¥34SNVML 1066

00°000°01€ 05°299°¥15°C 05°8.6°'v86 00°9%9'608" 000 00°9v8'608°c 16

00°0 000 000 00°0 00°000°04¢- 00°000°04€ 2816

00°000°04€ 000 00°0 00°000°03€ 00°000°01L€ 000 L1£26

000 0s°zrt'e 0S°€52'8L¢ 00°961'28¢ 00’0 00'961°28¢ $3SNQg - IDIAY3S 1930 r4 %13

a|qejeAy pasaquinouy pasuadxy 196png “fpvy syuaugsnipy jabpng uonduasaqg Junoasy
ISIAN 910Z/LE/T) 0L 910Z/1/L woi4 uonound Ag podey Arewung smeys uonendosddy

STOOHJS ALID 3IDUVINI ANVILIOD



an abed LLOZ/ELNLO

000 00°000°04 0000-00-02L 0142 V¥ Ainq Wy Joj spunjigjsuen o] 9L0Z/LZ2L  OE9
00°S21°cE 00°s2L°ce :$|2j0 ) J9jsuelf
0052y 000 0000-00-06"0L92Z VY
00°05.'2¢ 000 0000-00-06v°0522 V¥

S321AI3S uofieonp3 je1nadg jeuonippe
000 00SLL'EE 0000-02-06°0102 ¥ Joj ssul} S3DOQ USIMIAQ SpUNy JBJSUBR OL  9102/02/2L 629
Z1's8z's z1's8z's iS|€30 ) JRySURL]
000 Z1's82's 0000-00-006"0566 V
FAN 74 000 0000-00-056"1066 V weiboid govp 10) 4 0) onp aseasdu 0] 9LOZ/GLIZL 829
00°0S5'c8 00°055°€8 is|ej0) Jajsuely
000 000522 0000-0£-€9} 01SS V
000542 000 0000-0€-291 0155 V
00°00S'V 000 0000-00-€64 0282 ¥
000 00°00S't 0000-00-051 0282 V
00°002'€ 000 0000-00-091°0292 V
000 00°002'€ 0000-00-051'029Z V
00°000'€ 000 0000-00-191°01L92 V
00°000't 000 0000-00-09L01L92 V
000 00°000't 0000-00-0540L92 V
00°005'0t 000 0000-00-09L°0522 V
000 00°005°01 0000-00-051'052Z V
00006 000 0000-0L-2ELOLLZ V
00°000'2¥ 000 0000-00-0€L 0L1Z V
000 000St'12 9-00-Z2L OLIZ Y
000 00°05¥°12 0000-00-Z2L0LLZ YV
00°000'Ct 000 S-00-0ZL0LIZ Y
000 0000021 0000-00-0ZL 0142 V
00002 000 fynabuon 1,ppy 0000-02-09L°0L0Z V¥
000 00002 0000-02-0G10L0Z V
000 00°005'€ 0000-00-€91 029} V
00°005°E 000 0000-00-091°029t V 9L/9L/2) 18 jemde o} sauy Asejes isnlpe o) 9102/91/2L 129
00°Z18'9 00°Z18'9 :s|ejo | Jejsues)
00°Z18'9 000 0000-01L-0SL°0ESZ V
000 00'8€'S 0000-00-0S1 0EEZ V

uoung 14ad

000 00'20°L 0000-00-ZZL'0cezy  siabpnq jjoifed jooyss jewwns Apssejpaz o) 9102/10/21 929
syupaln snqeq uonduasaq jiejeq unodsdy uoneuejdx3 sajsues] ajeq # a2ualIagOy

66°666°'666'666$ PUY 00°0$ usamiag uj 9102/L£/Z1 - 9102/1/Z) woi4 LianD sejsuel) 10bpng
ISIAN STOOHIS ALID AIDUVINT ANV1LYO0D



rA[A obed

210Z/ELo

Z1zze'evl zZLzzs'ert :sje10) puesd
00°005'Z 00°005°Z :sfejog s9jsues)
000 000052 0000-00-006°0566 ¥
mau) Hury Aq pasn pre ja)ing 10§ puny

00°005°2 000 0000-02-0S6'L066 ¥V D 01 J9jsuen Joj jabpnq eseassul o) sopsuel)  QLOZ/LEZL  #E9
00°00S'H 00°005°} :s{ejo] Jajsues)
000 00000t 0000-00-98%'L29L V
00°00G't 000 0000-00-0S¥'L29t V
000 00005 0000-00-0S+'029L ¥ 1sonbas uniey 'g sad sajsuel)  910Z/ZZRL  ZE9
00°000't 00°000°¢ :s1ej0] Jojsuesy
000 00000t 0000-01-224°010L ¥

. diysiaquiaw Jequieyn
00000t 000 0000-02-+0¥'0LO0L V¥ funog puepio) Jan0d o) spuny sojsues)  9L0ZfZZIZL | LES
00°000°01 00°000°0% :s|ey0 | sajsueny
00°000°0t 000 0000-10-0EL DL EZ ¥
sypa1n spqaqg uonduasag pieeq JunocdYy uvoneuejdx3y Jaysues]  ajeq # aduasajoy

ISIAN

66°666'666'666$ PUY 00°0$ uaamjag uj 9102/1€/T) - 9102/1/Z) Woag Asany) sejsues] 1abpng

STOOHOIS ALID GIOUVINT ANV1LMOD



£, CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
C(" “tl N d' 1 Valley View Drive

" Cortland, New York 13045
Eniargied City School Districl

Kimberly Vile Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services KAV
Date: January 12, 2017

Re:  Claims Audit Report

The claims auditor report is attached for the period of Oct - Dec 2016. The recommendation is to share this
report with the BOE on a quarterly basis. The BOE President is copied into the monthly reports that are sent to
me to compile this report.

Please note that during this time period there were 2245 transactions with 10 findings. This is equivalent to an
error rate of less than 1% . Action taken at time of finding is noted on spreadsheet. We are tracking findings
when any error is noted in all parts of the purchasing process. Please note that in regards to the Flihan order, we
did receive verification that items were part of the BOCES bid process, however the ordering process was not
followed. If you have any questions please let me know.

cc: BOE



PaJON satouedalosig oN| 9€v2G 1L MYl 0GEZSE 0ce /8 \e-v 9L02/SL/LL
PAJON sejouedasosig ON 188509 } i 8-H
pajoN selouedalosiq ON{ 9890 MY} 08920/ L L Li-d
pajoN satouedalosiq ON| 8€2608 Nl ¥€2608 9 ] 8-0
pajoON sauedalosiq ON| 6¥€2SL Pue 8¥ECS) € [4 L-IND
3oeyo buises|al o} Joud s|euajew 4o )disdal 1o}
ainjeubis 16 0} Jouisiq ainjeubis Buissiy - Ayje1oadg [ooyos
¥oayo buises|al 03 Joud Sjeuajeuw o jdiaoal ioj
ainjeubis 1ob 0} JousIq ainjeubis Buissipy - |eoIpa uosiaied
Od buiulyuoy - panssi jou
pasesjal Sem %034yD JopJO 9aseyaind - Buiuiely joid peyd | LyE2S1 Ul 9e2est G9C 413 6L-v 9102/2/L1
PSJON salouedalasiq ON| GEZZSL Pue y£2es| 14 [4 9-ND
PaJoN ssiouedalosi(q ON| £95816 MU 65816 9l 18 SL-v.L
pajsjap sem %o3yD Xe} Sajes papnjoul adloAuf - qeo03| £€2608 Nyl 112608 GGl €C Pige)]
PajoN saiouedalosia oN| 088509 PUe 6.8509 [4 Z LH
PajoN saiouedasosiq ON| 629202 Ny} 29920, ¥Z el 0L-d
P3JON saiouedaiosiq ON| €622G1 Ul LELZSL [AXA €Cl LY 9L02/6L/0L
PaJON salouedalosiq ON| 9€5816 Ui #1816 1374 1 %4 el-VL
PajON salouedalosig oN| 999,02 Pue §98.0. L 4 6-d
PalON salouedalosid oN| 012608 Pue 60,608 [4 4 90
PaJON salouedalosiq ON 828509 } l 9-H
PajoN sajouedalosi ON oLiLcst } l S-ND
panss|
paseajal Sem xaay) 10U JapiQ aseyaind - yodsuel] |idnd
panss|
paseajas sem %oayd jou J8pJ(Q aseyaind - JOIWYdS 9 9| 60LESE iUl LL6LSE £9¢ 6€l SL-v 9102/S/01
Jaquinp JueLepn
SUOIIEPUAILIOIIY sbuipuig siaquINN Y9ayy |suopoesues] [syaayn Aoy ajeq

S|ooydg [eRua) PUBRIO)




sioua 0} Svee
PaJON sajouedasosiq ON| 22608 MUl 2./608 € € Zi-0
PSJON sajouedasosiq oN| 2z/2GL ) Li22StE 9 9 ZL-IND
PoJON saiouedalosi ON| 8ZL20L V) ¥2L10L S G Gi-d4
PRJON salouedalosiq ON| 859816 Ul 749816 1415 Si SCVL
PRJON sajouedaiosiq ON| 9LL2GL Ul 129251 1S1 06 LV 910¢2/8¢/eL
PRJON Sajouedaldsig ON| €22202 Y} 60L20L or Sl vi-d
PajoN sajouedalosiq ON| 112608 Y} 261608 0Ll Sl Li-0
PajoN salouedalosiq ON| 0€G8L6 Nl 129816 ol )13 €2Vl
paseajal Sem %oayDpi/p/L | S1ep AU| Od JuoD - punog pAojT 929z2si l 3 Li-IND
pases|al sem YoayDyL/L L 8iep Aul Od JuoQ - sHods SO
paseajal SEm 08y u JPIO 9SEYdINd - Soue|iienIng (eybiq| 5z9zS L MY} 06¥ZS | £0€ 9EL Sc-v 9102/¥LICL
PSJON Salouedalosiq oN 809816 I L LZ-VL
PSJON s8jouedalosiq oN 288509 L I 6-H
PSJON saiouedasosiq ON| 80220/ MY} 269202 81 4" €i-d
pajoN sajouedasnsiqg oN 68¥cSL Z 1 6-WD
P3jON sajouedaidsiq ON| 952608 MY} $5.608 € £ 0L-0
pajoN sejouedalds|q ON| 881251 MUl ObbeSi L6 14 X4 910Z/0€/L 1
P3JON satouedalosiq ON| 66816 MU} 985816 6 6 81-VL
PajoN saiouedaldsiq ON| 96920/ MYl 28901 {4 0oL Zi-d
PSJON salouedalosiq oN| 6EyZSL MUl LEVZSI 14 € 8-ND
'SpIq
anadwod
1o} psjoljos
aney pjnoys
wusia SjoeJjjuoD pappIq
ay} junowe| Buysixa jo uoyejuawnoop
abie| Aue Jo sajonb
ay} 0} anq anadwod Aue aney
"paseajasljou pia ‘5662’81 Bullielo}
SBM 434D JapiQ - ueyj|4 ydasor PaJON salouedasosiq ON| £5.608 NIU} 6£.608 Zll Sl 6-0




CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY ScHOOL DISTRICT
ONE VALLEY VIEW DRIVE
CORTLAND, NEWYORK 13045-3297

PHONE: 607} 758-4125 JEFF CRAIG, ED.D

i ! ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR CURRICULUM ANC JETION

FAX: (6u7) 758-4109 WEBSITE: WWW.CORTLANDSCHOULS.ORG
To: Michael J. Hoose, Superintendent

Members of the Board of Education
From: Jeff Craig
Date: 1.17.17

Subject: New Course Proposals

Enclosed for your review are proposals for new courses in the Business Department to
be added to the course offerings for the Junior-Senior High School.

1. Computer Essentials

2. Career Essentials

3. Sports Management

The first two proposals are revisions of existing courses, in order to modernize them or
better align them to college and career readiness. The sports management course is
based on student interest and excitement, resulting in a more developed course to
replace what has been, until now, a series of independent studies. We will be working
with SUNY Cortland for advice about the course and potential concurrent enroliment
opportunities.

Upon approval, these courses will be offered to students beginning with the 2017-2018
school year. If approved, the course will increase student offerings and career options
without any additional staffing. Approval of curriculum development hours, textbooks, and
supplies is dependent on funding priorities.

Thank you for consideration of these proposals. Please contact me if there is any need
for clarification.



Cortland Enlarged City School District

New Course Proposal Form
Deadline: November 1

Approval Process: At Latest:

Nov. 1 * The person proposing the new course submits this form to the Department Leader, Principal, and
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Dec. 1 * The Department Leader prepares a rationale either endorsing or rejecting the proposal, and
forward it to the Principal and the DCI.

Dec. | - If the Principal and the DCI approve the proposal, a discussion occurs at an Administrative
Cabinet meeting.

Jan. - There may be several discussions before the course is brought up for a vote.

Jan, - If the Superintendent agrees with the recommendation to adopt the course, it is submitted to the

Board of Education for approval. This would involve two meetings, the first for presentation of
the proposal and the second for the vote.

Course Title: Computer Essentials
Department: Business Department
Grade Level(s): Grades 7-9

Credit (if applicable): 0.5 high school credit

Submitted by: Melissa Norman

Course Goals (Show alignment with State Standards and District Graduation Expectations)

NYS Career Development and Occupational Studies

Standard 3a — Universal Foundation Skills — Students will demonstrate mastery of the foundation skills and
competencies essential for success in the workplace.
® evaluate facts, solve advanced problems, and make decisions by applying logic and reasoning skills
® select and use appropriate technology to complete a task
® select and communicate information in an appropriate format (e.g., oral, written, graphic, pictorial, multimedia)
S Mathematics. Science and Technology Learning Standards
Standard 2 — Information Systems — Students will access, generate, process, and transfer information using appropriate
technologies.
® use arange of equipment and software to integrate several forms of information in order to create good quality
audio, video, graphic, and text-based presentations.
® use spreadsheets and data-base software to collect, process, display, and analyze information. Students access
needed information from electronic data bases and on-line telecommunication services.
® systematically obtain accurate and relevant information pertaining to a particular topic from a range of sources,
including local and national media, libraries, museums, governmental agencies, industries, and individuals.
Standard 5 - Computer Technology — Computers, as tools for design, modeling, information processing,
communication, and system control, have greatly increased human productivity and knowledge.
e assemble a computer system including keyboard, central processing unit and disc drives, mouse, modem,
printer, and monitor
¢ useacomputer system to connect to and access needed information from various Internet sites
Standard 7 - Interdisciplinary Problem Solving — Students will apply the knowledge and thinking skills of
mathematics, science, and technology to address real-life problems and make informed decisions.




© The knowledge and skills of mathematics, science, and technology are used together to make informed
decisions and solve problems, especially those relating to issues of science/technology/society, consumer
decision making, design, and inquiry into phenomena.

© Solving interdisciplinary problems involves a variety of skills and strategies, including effective work habits;
gathering and processing information; generating and analyzing ideas; realizing ideas; making connections
among the common themes of mathematics, science, and technology; and presenting results.

Course Topics

® Familiarize students with logging on, saving to various drives, file management, sharing and printing files,
troubleshooting and other basic operations
e Electronic communication
0 emails, messaging, chat, etc.
e Improve keyboarding skills
® Introduction to word processing
0 Margins, tabs, bullets/numbering, proofreader marks, tables, composing essays
® Introduction to spreadsheets
0 Entering and sorting data, creating charts and graphs, formulas, developing a personal budget
® Introduction to presentation software
0 Creating presentations, citing sources, and developing presentation skills
e Introduction to publication software
0 Creating business cards, greeting cards, calendars, etc.
e Digital Literacy and Citizenship
O Using the Internet to search for reliable sources of information, copyright/fair use guidelines, staying
safe online, cyberbullying, being aware of your digital footprint

Is this course directed toward meeting the needs of a particular type of student?
Yes [1 No X If yes, please provide a description.

Does this course replace an existing course? Yes [J No If yes, title

L

How was the need for this course identified?

Discussion with administration and Director of Curriculum and Instruction, faculty observation of students lacking
skills

Were students surveyed for interest? Yes [] No If yes, what were the results?

Will this course require summer curriculum development support? Yes XI No [J
If yes, please estimate the number of people, and the amount of time.

Number of people - 1
Amount of time — approximately 12 hours

What other kind of support may be needed such as conferences, visitations, or consultants? Please
describe and estimate cost.

No other support will be needed




Will this course require the addition of staff? Yes [J No
If yes, please estimate the number of additional staff members needed.

—

Are there expenses such as texts, materials, and equipment that will need to be budgeted to support the
course? Yes X No [] Please list and estimate the cost.

Keyboard covers for touch typing work - $778.50 (30 covers at $25.95 each)
EduTyping.com accounts for EQuTyping, Jr. curriculum - $1550 (for 199 student accounts for 3 years)

Endorsements: (A signature will signify endorsement. If endorsement is er of explanation shall be provided

to the District Instructional Council.)

Department Leader 04 /W

Principal

\ A—Oa«(_. ce—A
Office use only: (initial and date) < =
>K (15

Director of Curriculum and Instruction

()

Superintendent

Board of Education (minutes-date)

S:CiIMS Word\New Courses\New Course Proposal Form.doc (rev. 10/14/08)




Cortland Enlarged City School District
New Course Proposal Form
Deadline: November 1

Approval Process: At Latest:

Nov. 1: The person proposing the new course submits this form to the Department Leader,
Principal, and Director of Curriculum and Instruction .

Dec. 1: The Department Leader prepares a rationale either endorsing or rejecting the
proposal, and forward it to the Principal and the DCI.

Dec. 1: If the Principal and the DCI approve the proposal, a discussion occurs at an
Administrative Cabinet meeting.

Jan.: There may be several discussions before the course is brought up for a vote.

Jan.: If the Superintendent agrees with the recommendation to adopt the course, it is

submitted to the Board of Education for approval. This would involve two meetings,
the first for presentation of the proposal and the second for the vote.

Course Title: Career Essentials
Department: Business

Grade Level(s): 10-12

Credit (if applicable): Y2 credit
Submitted by: Pamela West

Course Goals (Show alignment with State Standards and District Graduation Expectations)

Standard 1: Career Development Students will be knowledgeable about the world of work,
explore career options, and relate personal skills, aptitudes, and abilities to future career
decisions.
e Students will learn about the changing nature of the workplace, the value of work to
society, and the connection of work to the achievement of personal goals.
e Develop resumes and letters of application and demonstrate effective interviewing
technigues that could be used to gain entry into a career option.

Standard 2: Students will demonstrate how academic knowledge and skills are applied in the
workplace and other settings.
e Demonstrate the integration and application of academic and occupational skills in their
school learning, work, and personal lives.
e Use effective skills and techniques in a simulated job interview.

Standard 3a—Universal Foundation Skills
e Demonstrate mastery of the foundation skills and competencies essential for success in
the workplace.
e Demonstrate the ability to organize and process information and apply skills in new ways.
e Personal qualities generally include competence in self-management and the ability to
plan, organize, and take independent action.




Course Topics

1. How to Get a Job Now
a. Working papers
b. Researching local opportunities
c. Age-dependent rules
2. Career/ Occupation Research and Discovery
a. Explore/research careers (building on FACS work)

b. Applications
¢c. Resume

d. Interview skills
e. Portfolios

3. Postsecondary Opportunities
a. Explore/research postsecondary applications
b. Financial aspects
c. Application prep
4. Soft Skills
Meeting people and introductions
Organization
Phone skills
Respect
Agency
Decision-making
Problem-solving
h. Goal-setting and monitoring
5. Saving and Budgeting
a. Budgeting
b. Saving
c. Communities and living options
6. Credit and Debt
a. Debt
b. Life after high school
i. Pay off college debt
c. Consumer awareness
7. Financial Planning and Insurance
a. Investing
b. Retirement
c. Insurance
8. Income Taxes and Giving
a. Money sense and relationships
b. Careers and taxes
c. Giving and civic mindedness

@ 000 o

CAREER ESSENTIALS

This course examines the topics of careers, employment, and money management. Student
activities include, but are not limited to career planning, personal information, and applicable
financial documents. Students will understand and develop a resume and cover letter, as well as
how to complete an application. Topics also covered in the class include: soft skills, saving,
budgeting, credit, debt, financial planning, insurance, income taxes and giving.




o

Is this course directed toward meeting the needs of a particular type of student?
Yes O No ® [f yes, please provide a description.

Does this course replace an existing course? Yes X No [J if yes, title

| Career Prep

How was the need for this course identified?

Spoke with businesses, colleges, current and past students

Were students surveyed for interest? Yes ® No O If yes, what were the results?

Informally and the results were overwhelmingly positive...topics were those that they would like to
and feel necessary to learn.

Will this course require summer curriculum development support? Yes 00 NoX
If yes, please estimate the number of people, and the amount of time.

No, because curriculum development will take place after school before June.

What other kind of support may be needed such as conferences, visitations, or consultants?
Please describe and estimate cost.

N/A

Will this course require the addition of staff? Yes 0 No
If yes, please estimate the number of additional staff members needed.

Are there expenses such as texts, materials, and equipment that will need to be budgeted to
support the course? Yes O No X Please list and estimate the cost.

Can come out of current business budget.

Endorsements: (A signature will signify endorsement. If endorsement is withheld, a letter
of explanation shall be provided to the District Instructional Council.)

Department Leader: & /4’ %

Principal: S ..} e A i

Office use only: (initial and date) e
Director of Curriculum and Instruction [.S 7

Superintendent -

Board of Education (minutes-date)




Lo &

Cortland Enlarged City School District
RECEIVED

New Course Proposal Form JAN 06 2015

Deadline: November 1 Office of Cumiculum & Instruction

Approval Process: At Latest:

Nov.1 - The person proposing the new course submits this form to the Department
Leader, Principal, and Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Dec.1 - The Department Leader prepares a rationale either endorsing or rejecting
the proposal, and forward it to the Principal and the DCI.

Dec.1 - Ifthe Principal and the DCI approve the proposal, a discussion occurs at
an Administrative Cabinet meeting.

Jan, - There may be several discussions before the course is brought up for a
vote.

Jan. - If the Superintendent agrees with the recommendation to adopt the course,

it is submitted to the Board of Education for approval. This would involve
two meetings, the first for presentation of the proposal and the second for

the vote.
Course Title: Foundations of Sports Management
Department: Business & Technology
Grade Level(s): 11-12
Credit (if applicable): 1.0
Submitted by: Business & Technology Department

Course Goals (Show alignment with State Standards and District Graduation
Expectations)

Standard 2-Students will demonstrate how academic knowledge and skills are applied in the
workplace.
Standard 3a-Managing resources
Standard 3b-Business/Information Systems (1.,3.,5.,6.,)
e Learn the basic functions of the sports industry
® Develop a virtual franchise and make all the decisions for promoting and managing it
including:
o Developing promotional plans which may consist of television, radio, and print
ads using the latest technology
o Working collaboratively to create logos, slogans, and merchandise for your team
to create “brand identity”
e Learn the management process, roles, and skills needed by sports managers in this
dynamic industry
e Gain knowledge of the history of sports, sports skills, and attitudes needed to be a
manager
® Learn the basic functions and responsibilities of management as they apply to sporting
events and facilities
¢ Understand the business finances, budgets, and operations of a sporting venture




|___e Explore the exciting variety of careers in sports marketing and management.

Course Topics

1. Management Principles

2. School and Intercollegiate Athletics
3. Professional Sport

4. Sport Marketing

5. Facilities Planning

6. Accounting and Finance in Sport
7. Statistics and Probability in Sport
8. Sport Law and Sport Agents
9. Ethics in Sport
10. Emerging Issues in Sport

Is this course directed toward meeting the needs of a particular type of student?
Yes [J No If yes, please provide a description.

Does this course replace an existing course? Yes No x If yes, title

|

How was the need for this course identified?

Student interest

Were students surveyed for interest? Yes No X If yes, what were the results?

Career research identified the need (as evidenced in Career Folders) and increasing requests
for independent study

WIill this course require summer curriculum development support? Yes X No
If yes, please estimate the number of people, and the amount of time.

Two people for approximately 18 hours each (work to be done before June after school)

What other kind of support may be needed such as conferences, visitations, or
consultants? Please describe and estimate cost.

A visitation to another high school in New York State who offers the course. Also we will be
collaborating with SUNY Cortland, seeking articulation, expertise, and concurrent enroliment
opportunities

Will this course require the addition of staff? Yes [0 No X
If yes, please estimate the number of additional staff members needed.




Are there expenses such as texts, materials, and equipment that will need to be
budgeted to support the course? Yes X No Please list and estimate the cost.

To be determined, based on expectations of a concurrent enroliment course with SUNY
Cortland and the availability of authentic resources (Journal of Sports Management, events,
etc.)

Endorsements: (A signature will signify endorsement. If endorsement is withheld, a letter of

explanation shall be provided to the District Instractional Council.)/?
Department Leader ez % V. Eam

Principal L’C)ngg_ P ¢ L

Office use only: (initial and date) £~

Director of Curriculum and Instruction %.-f /_f ‘ / 7
Superintendent

Board of Education (minutes-date)

S:\CI\MS Word\New C: \ Course Proposal Form.doc (rev, 10/14/08)




TO: Board of Education, Cortland Enlarged City School District,
Cortland, NY

FROM: Cindy Dann, GO Bookkeeper

SUBJECT: Quarterly Report 12/31/16, Extra-Classroom Activity Fund

DATE: January 19, 2017

In accordance with the provisions of "Rules and Regulations for the Conduct,
Operation and Maintenance of Extra-Classroom Activities” adopted by the Board of
Education at its regular Board meeting on July 11, 1974 the following reports are
submitted:

Quarterly Financial Statement on Extra-Classroom Fund
Bank Reconciliation

cc:  Mr, Hoosev”
Mrs. Vile
Ms. Herzog
Mr. Mack
Mr. Brafman
Mr. Cafararo
Mrs. Timmons
BOE (5 copies & electronic)

E:\Student Activity Letter to Board.doc



GENERAL ORGANIZATION
For the Quarter Ending, December, 2016

Balance of General Organization Account, December 31, 2016

Checking Account $ 172,176.67
Savings Acccount $ 31,677.00
$ 203,853.67

General Organization Account Balances:

Beg. Bal 7/01/16 Receipts Disbursements End Bal 9/30/16

$ 179,944.04 $ 72,287.05 $ 48,377.42 $ 203,853.67

Checkbook Balance:

Beg. Bal 7/01/16 Receipts Disbursements End Bal 9/30/16

$ 148,267.42 $ 72,286.67 $ 48,377.42 $ 172,176.67

Savings Account Balance:

Beg. Bal 7/01/16 Receipts Disbursements  End Bal 9/30/16
$ 31,676.62 $ 038 % - 3 31,677.00
Book Transfers $ 1,236.46 $ 1,236.46

E:\2016-17\Student Activity Balance Sheet Dec 2016.xls



CORTLAND JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
QUARTERLY REPORT 10/01/16 - 12/31/16

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION BEG. BAL. RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS END. BAL.
General Organizatior 1,618.37 0.38 0.00 1,618.75
CD Investment 30,158.25 0.00 0.00 30,158.25
31,676.62 0.38 0.00 31,677.00

E:\2016-17\STACTSVG Dec 2016.x1s



RECONCILIATION OF BANK BALANCES

Balance shown on statement of 12/31/16 (NBT) $ -
Balance shown on statement of 12/31/16 (Tompkins Trust) 176,037.26
Less:
Plus:
Less: Outstanding checks as of 12/31/16 as follows:
CHECK CHECK
DATE NUMBER AMOUNT DATE NUMBER AMOUNT
4/28/2016 25977 $§ 100.00 12/8/2016 26241 $ 34.34
11/10/2016 26190 $ 24,95 12/12/2016 26254 $ 320.50
12/15/2016 26260 $ 1,022.40
12/15/2016 26261 $ 1,552.50
12/21/2016 26262 § 232,90
12/23/2016 26263 $ 305,85
12/21/2016 26264 $ 201,16
12/20/2016 26265 $§ 58.24
12/9/2016 26266 $ 7.74
124.95 3,735.63
I e e Ty
Total Amount of Outstanding checks: 3,860.58
Amount of balance on deposit unencumbered: $ 172,176.67
I certify that the above reconciliation of bank balance is correct.
Cindy Dann
GO Bookkeeper

E:\2016-17\STACTBNK Dec 2016.xla



[CORTUAND JURTOR-SENOR RIGH SCROOL
[ACTIVITY ACCOUNT LEDGER
[ 7 | |
["ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION |
[Alve AT25 goti: & 6367
ATNIght Party | 19228 2885 1373913 178894 |
Band Fund TTA00G8 | 6.235.87 | 520 ~ 1383818 |
Baseball Club LR 1271 ara a7
Baskefball Chesrleaders T5e739 1
Hasketba jub A _[5’&'75' Gm-
ng Club 5368 B 68
amps To0 | 200.00 | 000
orus 0273, B.473 70 |
HS General Fund ~ 1885.14 T00.00 TBa7 |
[ass 2007 I 500 00 000 |
[ass 2009 X — 500,00 00|
ass 20 ~ 230208 740707
[ass 20 LK} 837887 |
ass 20 X [13,780.75 | 13.10740 102057
[ass 20 533010 £5.00 881470 |
ass 2078 197879 187879
358 2020 —— 93808
OFIAN — SPABB7| 3327 GBr2u7 |
Corliand Thaater [~ OBETE8 | 454800 Z,112.4% 1009843
eld Hockay B 1277 LIAELY
oaiba [ O5BTY[ 191135 2,568 50 |
'ootball Cheerleaders — 38217 R YA
Tench Club 137 13709 ]
‘reshman Interservica | 81318 LALRLD
Gifs Basketba [ T4BEB( 253200  B/3E8 — C30A.70 |
s Lacroase A LA-L AL
s Soccer !,aﬂ.“ﬂ 1.@3#!5 874,59 355828
Girls Sofba 287 .14 mu’
GIs Swimming B0 Ll
Gifls Tennis [ 487907 37500 254597 10000 60509]
s Yrac B21.88 LR
Golf Thib Ta5748 732.74 ~ G574
Buldance 5,788 58 B30.00 | 00 SBTE o0 |
Nk Fappers T 180 1O
nter-Act [14) L
lemational CIub T070.7% 107071
[ JrFiigh Band 505020 W00 24800 BT 0|
Jr High Music 4,646 93 100.00 4,446 93
JHSeleciBand | — 4B4070| 11200 32050 35000 4.48IT
unlor High Interservice L1:1:00) kP ER 7] 875050 |
[Jr High SKI Club 8,585 T00.00 EXLRER
LR L AT 303700 T e
[JurlorFigh Team T | 037, T, 3860
[Jartor High Team 1V 378 78
[Cacrosse Club |~ 70038 | VI |
LLX ] L LAl
] 351085 |
{1,000:00)| — 8,572.78 ]
V48 78 |
T00.00 B84 A |
V.77 |
214387
— 30087 |
25833 (135.48)] 075849 |
X 2733880 |
U0 |
280085 T38| 451320
453753 01863 |
X B59.19 |
(TennBsCub | 40888 200.79 (T0000)[ 87897
[Tiger Den XL ERELELD
[Toy's From Teachers 24) 200.00 37188 |
I'Track - Boy's 168941 1885 4T |
(T 58808 ;
VideoCluB | B387T#& (| 2200 —1,550.00 75004 |
VolleyballCkb | 197384 1.485.00 B48.00 T8I 2|
[Winferguard 78085 78035 |
[Wrestling LA B11.00 Z,358.80 ~ 8, 780.07 |
[Ten. Org. Savinga B8 37 038 TET8 75|
{CD Tnterest SHTAL F 368514 |
[TotalCash Amounl | 170 0B 08| 72705 3837747 00 | 20388367 |
[COTrv. Sr. HighInt. W85 F
Gen. Org. Sevings | 161887 038 TEISTE |
ool |
148 BT 17 1727887 |

®:12016-17\8TACTLDOG 15-17 xla

Q/Qil;!/u;k Vel



JUR LLUC [ AEUEpelipeay LTV BIUANJD NUIDIAAWL L IRAFIUJTU UV ATqeepiva vevuvy

“3)0U §_I0)00p Ay} Ul paumjap aq [[im “werdisAyd
© Aq pauuryuod “Ayiqestp jo pouiad aip ‘pred (paedionuy)
aq 01 51 9ABA] SIY) JO Med J] — aAeaT [RUOSIA] L10T/8T/¥0 — L10Z/ST/10 $102/10/60 Juelsissy Juryoea], auajIey) ‘ZUN
INTIWINIOddV
NOSVII SALVA IAVIT TVNIORIO NOLLISOd AINASAV 40 FAVIT
TANNOSHAd TYNOLLDMILSNI-NON/TVNOLLDM.LSNI
usunuioddy Areuonreqold L102/20/20 910Z/01/S0 apry sng esI'T Jonbmy
aLvda INTALLNIOddV
NOSVII AALLDTALA TVNIDODIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNINYA.L
‘TANNOSYHAd TVNOILLDONALSNI-NON
ALvd INAWINIOddY
NOSVII AALLDTALT TVNIOTIO NOILLISOd NOLLVNDISTI
*TANNOSYAd TVNOLLONALSNI-NON
qLva INTNLNIOddV
NOSVII NOLLVNDISTI TVNIORIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNOISTH
*TINNOSYAd TYNOLLONILSNI/SHOLVIALSININGY
S9ABY] pue suoneusisay PuuosIdg jo jeaoaddy YV
AN 210100

L10T ‘1€ Arenuep  :3je( SUnASN preog
98°11 :Jaquuni a[npayos

L1-910C Teax [00Y42S
JIVLS TYNOLLONYLSNI-NON ANV TYNOLLONYLSNI ‘SYOLVILSININGY
SHAVHIT ANV SNOILLVNDISTY 40 A'TNAdAHOS

0 k




20pddy IN L10Z ‘b€ AlBNUBMSBINPEUDS £1-91\STINAIHOS TYNOILONYLSNI-NONIINAIHISBUUOSIBH\EPI0d B1BQ\S

96'6$ ATeuoireqold | L10Z/SZ/10 LSl | Iad[oH 301AIaG poO Adelg “preqqny
"uoIIBUSISal O}
68°S1S anp uomisod JOALI sng ay3 [[Y [[Im Korlg Areuonjeqoid | L10Z/ST/10 wpLIsIq loAuI( sng Aseig “preqqny
4LV ATINOH AdAL ALVd vagv
/KAVIVS ST INFWINIOAAV | FAILDAAAT | FDIAWES S EOT CLIBLS

\\-

AYM :10[0D)
LY0Z ‘pT Arenuep  :3je( SUnesN preog
£0CI :IPqump 9[Npayds

LT-9T0Z 483X [00YIS 313 J0] SUOHIPUO)) A[NPIYIS PUE SILIE[ES X1 O
[PUUO0SIdJ [BUONINIISUI-UON

SINIWINIOddY 40 X' INAAHIS




SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

Non-Instructional Substitute Personnel
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 1204
Board Meeting Date:  January 31, 2017
Color: White

The following individuals are appointed conditionally (pending fingerprint clearance) to the substitute list for non-
instructional personnel. The Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Last Name First Name Title Rate
McCarthy Gabrielle Teacher Aide $9.70

S \Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\January 31, 2017 NI Sub doc



i

SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2450
Board Meeting Date: January 31, 2017
Color: Yellow
The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The
Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.
Name Title List Daily Rate
MecCarthy, Gabrielle Teaching Assistant B $75.00

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants.
S:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\January 31, 2017 InSub.doc



